NWOSU SGA Meeting 12/3/18

- I. Call to order
- II. Roll Call: ISA, Math Club: Game Night December 5th at 5 in the Student Center, Castle Players Club: Christmas Party December 6th at 8 in Ranger Perk, Holiday Gala December 8th, Tuba Christmas December 6th, GSA: meeting December 6th at 6, Writer's Round Table, Alpha Sigma Alpha: Bake Sale at basketball game December 4th, Art Society: Holiday Store Saturday after Finals, Aggie Club: Christmas Party December 6th at the Ag Farm
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Treasurer's Report
 - a. Red Book- ~\$6,000
 - b. 1X-~\$2,000
- V. New Business
 - a. Senate Member Applications
 - b. Committee Reports
 - c. Club Reports:
 - i. Northwestern Food Pantry
 - d. Event Recap
 - e. Upcoming Events: Coffee & Cram for Finals Week December 10th-13th 6 pm-12 am NWOSU Library
 - f. Other Business
 - i. Coffee & Cram Sign-Up
- VI. Announcements
 - a. Next Meeting: In 2019!!
- VII. Adjournment

Meeting minutes: 22 minutes

January 27, 2019

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call: Emma Sporleder, Alex Tune, Crystal Keeler, Callie Campbell, Tiffany Willson, Peyton Lucas, Chloe Nutley, Taylor Alexander, Laura Reed, Carys Delaplane, Caitlin Johnson, Alanne Neelin, Corey Shirey, Jacque Ruhl, Joseph Allotey, Ben Ivory, Carissa Streck, Mardee Thompson, Brinti Stewart, Hannah Lankister, Bailer Brewer, Jesus Dominquez, Sharon Boeckman, Daphne Recio
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Treasurer's Report
 - a. 1X-\$6,694.42
 - b. Red Book-\$2,070.48
- V. New Business
 - a. Senate Member Applications (Renewal and Non-Renewal Forms)
 - b. Club Reports: Cheer, ISA-Meeting 1/29 in Ranger Perk @3, Math, Ranger Business, SOEA-Meeting 2/1 @10, Castle Players-Meeting 2/4 in FA 327, Open auditions 1/29 from 4:30-6:30, Oklahoma Concert 1/29 @7, GSA-1/31 from 1:30-3 "Free Mom Hugs", Alpha Sigma Alpha- South Hall event 1/29, Pre-Nursing-Meeting 2/13, BCM, Art Society, Chem Club, Leviathan Society, Ranger Rocketry, N.A.S., Wesley House-Super Bowl Lunch 2/3, FCA-2/8 College Night in Edmond (Need to know if you're going by 2/3, bible study Mondays @8, Life.Church @Wesley House Sunday evenings @5:30, Aggie Club-Meeting 1/29 in Jesse Dunn
 - c. Art Society-Fund Request: Money for Art Show & SGA to co-sponsor, anyone can enter, Money goes towards cash prizes and ribbons, No cost to enter
- VI. Review of Events
 - a. Finals Week Coffee Bar: shorten hours?, 8-12?
 - b. White Out: More bigger sizes, Less smaller sizes, Do a theme night instead w/ contest @ halftime
- VII. Upcoming Events
 - a. 2/5: Grocery Bingo @7-Snacks, Laundry stuff, T.P., water
 - b. 2/19: Student vs. Faculty BBall @7
- VIII. Announcements
 - a. Next meeting: 2/11 @6:30
 - IX. Adjournment

February 11, 2019

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call: Tim Atokora, David Clemente, Jen Oswald, Megan Brown, Elise Foss, Tiffany Willson, Chloe Nutley, Jake Lee, Chris Chauncey, Laura Reed, Taylor Alexander, Isabella Hardester, Angie Aguilera, Alanna Neguluin, Carys Delaplane, Bo Pearson, Caitlin Johnson, Kaylea Brown, Crystal Keeler, Ben Ivory, Katrina Bets, Jacque Ruhl, Cody Schmidt, Jayden Dillon, Britni Stewart, Dylan Siler, Alex Tune, Erika Hernandez, Daphne Recir, Sharon Boeckman
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Treasurer's Report
 - a. 1X-\$6,488.77
 - b. Red Book-\$2,070.48
- V. New Business
 - a. Senate Member Applications (Renewal and Non-Renewal Forms)
 - b. Club Reports: ISA- Festival of Cultures April 5th @7, \$5 for students \$10 for nonstudents, SOEA, Forge, Castle Players- Make reservations for production in 2 weeks, Math, Red Hot Chili Preppers, GSA- meeting this Thursday @ 5, Spanish, Art Society- applications for art show due Feb. 20, ACDA, Alpha Sigma Alpha-Planning Greek week, Pre-NA, PLC, Ranger Business, FCA- Fields of Faith May 1st, Leviathan, Aggie, Chemistry, Physics, Cheer, Ranger Rocketry, NAS, BCM Leadership Team, Bible Chair
 - c. Approval of New Clubs:
 - i. Red Hot Chili Preppers- meet twice a month (one meeting for cooking), Pay membership dues and for meetings, In cooking lab in Jesse Dunn: Approve
 - ii. Forge- Collegiate ministry, Bible study Wednesdays @ 8:15 in EC 103: Approve
 - d. Chem Club-Fund Request: \$150 for travel funds to lectures and to help with club activities
- VI. Review of Events
 - a. Grocery Bingo- Do more often, Liked the speed round
- VII. Upcoming Events
 - a. Spring Showcase-Saturday, Feb. 16
 - b. Student v. Faculty BBall Game-Tuesday, Feb 19 @ 7pm
- VIII. Announcements
 - a. Next meeting: 2/25 @6:30
 - IX. Adjournment

Student Government Association

2/25/2019

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call- Alex Tune, Yosbelli Lora, Cody Schmidt, Caitlin Johnson, Kaylea Brown, Alanna Negelein, Carys Delaplane, Jacque Ruhl, Peyton Lucas, Chris Chauncey, Tiffany Willson, Britni Stewart, Joseph Allotey
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Treasure's Report
 - a. Red Book-\$2,070.48
 - b. SGA 1X-\$6,042.29
- V. New Business
 - a. Club Reports: Alpha Sigma Alpha-March 11 @7 Dodgeball Tournament \$30 per team, 10 people per team, Pre-NA, PLC, FCA, Art Society, ISA-meeting 2/26 @3 in Ranger Perk, Leviathan Society, GSA-meeting 2/28 @5, Red Hot Chili Preppers, Castle Players, Aggie, Ranger Business, Meeting 2/28 @6 in JD205, Cheer-Open gym 3/10 & 3/14, Math-game night 2/26 @7 in Shockley Hall 217, Chemistry, Bible Chair, Ranger Rocketry-meeting 2/27 & 2/28 @8
 - b. New Senate Members: Jacque Ruhl-Approved, Britni Stewart-Approved, Carys Delaplane-Approved, Alanna Negelein-Approved, Cody Schmidt-Approved, Kaylea Brown-Approved, Caitlin Johnson-Approved
 - c. Senate Membership Applications
- VI. Upcoming Events:
 - a. Student v. Faculty BBall-Thursday, March 7th @7 pm
 - Burgers & Baseball-Tuesday, March 12th Serving @5:30 pm- Game @6 pm
- VII. Announcements
 - a. Next Meeting: Monday, March 11 @6:30 pm
- VIII. Adjournment

Student Government Association

March 11, 2019

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
 - a. Cede Kirkhart, Bailey Cook, Derek Blow, Tiffany Willson, Chloe Nutley, Michelle Willson, Taylor Alexander, Britni Stewart, Alex Sutton, Yosbelli Lora, Melissa Perez, Kaylea Brown, Caitlin Johnson, Hannah Mosburg, Shannon Nesseralla, Carys Dalaplane, Cody Schmidt, Ben Ivory, Jacque Ruhl, Alanna Negelein, Joseph Allotey, Katrina Betz
 - b. Fryer Hall RAs, Castle Players-Show April 11-13, Art Society, GSA, Chem Club, ISA-Festival of Cultures April 5th, Math Club- Pi Day March 14th @6 in the ballroom, Red Hot Chili Preppers- Pi Day, Aggie Club, Writers Round Table, Ranger Business-Meeting 3/14 @6, PLC, Pre NA, Meeting 3/13 @4, Alpha Sigma Alpha-Donuts in Student Center 3/13 from 9am-12pm, FCA-Bible study every Monday in HSS @8, Leviathan Club
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Treasure's Report
 - a. Red Book-\$2,070.48
 - b. SGA 1X-\$6,042.29
- V. Review of Past Events
 - a. Ranger Watch Party- more watch parties
- VI. New Business
 - a. New Senate Members
 - b. Senate Member Applications
 - c. Officer Applications Available
- VII. Upcoming Events
 - a. Hotdogs & Homers- Tuesday, March 26th @ 3
 - b. Burgers & Baseball-Friday, March 29th @ 6
- VIII. Announcements
 - a. Next Meeting: Monday, March 25th, @6:30 PM
- IX. Adjournment

Student Government Association

March 25, 2019

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
 - Emma Sporleder, Cede Kirkhart, Derek Blow, Simisola Olatunji, Bityana Vishak, Kailani Kealoha, Taylor Alexander, Tiffany Willson, Rianna Morris, Britni Stewart, Alanna Negelein, Cody Schmidt, Caitlin Johnson, Hannah Mosburg, Kaylea Brown, Shannon Nesseralla, Carys Delaplane, Ben Ivory, Bryce Koeing, Dawson Maxwell, Jacque Ruhl, David Clemente, Erika Hernandez, Katrina Betz
 - b. Fryer Hall RA, Math Club, ISA-Meeting 3/26 @3 in Ranger Perk, South Hall RAs, GSA, Red Hot Chili Preppers, Castle Players Club-Opening night April 11, Meeting 4/1 @5, Aggie Club, Art Society, Aggie Club, FCA-Bible study every Monday @8 in HSS building, Fields of Faith 5/1, Pizza & speaker 4/8, Pre-NA, PLC, Alpha Sigma Alpha-Formal 3/29 @7 in Ranger Room, Ranger Rocketry Club, Leviathan Society, Chem Club, Bible Chair, Ranger Business Club-Meeting 3/28 @6
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Treasure's Report
 - a. Red Book-\$2,070.48
 - b. SGA 1X-\$5,084.04
- V. New Business
 - a. New Senate Members
 - b. Senate Member Applications: Hannah Mosburg-Approved
 - c. Officer Applications Available
- VI. Upcoming Events
 - a. Hotdogs & Homers- Tuesday, March 26th Cooking @ 2:30 Game @ 3
 - b. Burgers & Baseball-Friday, March 29th Cooking @ 5:30 Game @ 6
 - c. Festival of Cultures-Friday, April 5th @ 7
 - d. Rialto Movie Night-Thursday, April 11th (Date may change)
 - e. Easter Egg Hunt-Tuesday, April 16th (Date may change)
- VII. Announcements
 - a. Bahama Breakaway shirts on sale 4/1, \$10
 - b. Next Meeting: Monday, April 8th, @6:30 PM
- VIII. Adjournment

Student Government Association

April 8, 2019

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
 - a. Riley Beeler, Erica Hildinger, Kelsey Swindle, Alex Tune, Addyson Thompson, Emma Sporleder, Aleysa Franz, Tiffany Willson, Dawson Maxwell, Yosbelli Lora, Chuy Dominguez, Melissa Perez, Carys Delaplane, Kaylea Brown, Kyra McFarlin, Alanna Negelein, Erika Hernandez, Ben Ivory, Cody Schmidt, Britni Stewart, David Clemente, Jacque Ruhl, Katrina Betz
 - b. Math Club, Aggie Club, Chem Club, Leviathan Society, Ranger Business-Meeting 4/11 in JD 205 @6, Castle Players Club-Joseph! Musical Thursday-Saturday, Medical Sciences Club-Meeting 4/10 in the Amphitheater, Pre-NAmeeting 4/10 at Beatles Nursing Home, Alpha Sigma Alpha-Sexual Assault Awareness event in front of the library, FCA-free pizza 4/8 at bible study, all you can eat pancakes at McDonald's 4/25 from 5-8, Fields of Faith 5/1
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Treasure's Report
 - a. Red Book-\$1,112.33
 - b. SGA 1X-\$6,042.29
- V. New Business
 - a. New Senate Members
 - b. Senate Member Applications: Dawson Maxwell-Approved
 - c. Officer Elections 4/8 & 4/9
 - d. Bahama Breakaway Shirts on Sale in Business Office-\$10
- VI. Review of Past Events
 - a. Hotdogs & Homers/Burgers & Baseball-Add "Free" to posters, don't do event on Fridays
 - b. Festival of Cultures
- VII. Upcoming Events
 - a. Freshman Connection-4/10 All Day in the Ranger Room
 - b. Easter Egg Hunt-Monday, April 15th
 - c. Campus Beautification-Thursday, April 18th, 1-4pm
 - d. Bahama Breakaway-Thursday, April 25th, 4-7:30pm
 - e. Coffee & Cram- Finals Week, 7-10:30pm
 - f. Rialto Movie Night-After Bahama Breakaway
- VIII. Announcements
 - a. NSA Scholarships due April 19th @5
 - b. Next Meeting: Monday, April 22th, @6:30 PM
- IX. Adjournment

Student Government Association

April 22, 2019

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
 - a. Cede Kirkhart, Riley Beeler, Emma Sporleder, Deshawn Frezier, Alex Tune, Yosbelli Lora, Corey Shirey, Cody Schmidt, Erika Hernandez, Dawson Maxwell, Laura Kay Reed, Tiffany Willson, Chloe Nutley, Michelle Willson, Kaylea Brown, Carys Delaplane, Isabella Hardester, Makayla Holson, Hannah Mosburg, Caitlin Johnson, Britni Stewart, Ben Ivory
 - b. Fryer Hall RAs, Ranger Business, Choir, Red Hot Chili Preppers, Art Society, Castle Players, PLC, Pre-NA, Alpha Sigma Alpha, Aggie Club, FCA-Pancake dinner Thursday at McDonald's from 5-8pm Tickets are \$8, Fields of Faith May 1, Cheer- Mascot tryouts April 30 @8 in the small gym, Wesley House-Deb's retirement party Sunday @2-3:30, GSA-Meeting Thursday @5 in the SOEA Hospitality Room
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Treasure's Report
 - a. Red Book-\$1,112.33
 - b. SGA 1X-\$4,924.39
- V. New Business
 - a. Dr. Pecha's Report
 - Bahama Breakaway Shirts on Sale in the Business Office \$10. Selling Shirts Tuesday in the Student Center @ 8:30-1:30
- VI. Review of Past Events
 - a. Campus Easter Egg Hunt- Good event, add more eggs, do 1 big prize and multiple small prizes
 - b. Campus Beautification
- VII. Upcoming Events
 - a. Bahama Breakaway- Thursday, April 25th @ 4-7:30 p.m.
 - B. Rialto Movie Night- April 29th @ 6:15- First 100 Students with Current Student I.D.'s
 - c. Coffee and Cram- Finals Week @ 7-10:30 p.m.
- VIII. Announcements
 - a. Changing the Guard (Swearing in New Officers)
 - b. Signups for Bahama Breakaway & Coffee and Cram
- IX. Adjournment